### Contact

pat@patgriffey.com

www.linkedin.com/in/patriciagriffey-rhu-rebc-a297b94 (LinkedIn) www.healygroup.com (Company) www.PatGriffey.com (Company)

## Top Skills

Employee Benefits for small employers

Health insurance for individuals and families

Health insurance products for the Medicare eligible

## Certifications

Wellness

**CSA** 

Voluntary Worksite Marketing
Consumer Directed Health Care/
CDHC

**PPACA** 

#### Honors-Awards

Member of the Year

Honorary Comissioner of Insurance/ State of Indiana

Distinguished Service Award

Blue Chip Award

Hoosier Spirit Award

# Patricia Griffey, RHU, REBC

Page 1 Agency

Elkhart, Indiana, United States

## Summary

Experienced Risk Management Advisor with a demonstrated history of working in the health insurance industry. Skilled in Medicare and Medicare Advantage, Long Term Care, Indiana Partnership LTC, Small Group Health Insurance, Universal Life, and Health Care Reform.

Designations: CSA, Lutcf, ChHC, RHU, REBC

Certifications: PPACA, CDHC, Wellness, Medicare, Worksite

Marketing, Self Funding

# Experience

Page 1 Medicare

18 years 5 months

2019-2020 President, NAHU

January 2006 - Present (18 years 5 months)

Owner and Principal

January 2018 - June 2021 (3 years 6 months)

Elkhart/South Bend

Resource for Medicare eligible employees and individuals

#### **NAHU**

2 years

Immediate Past President July 2020 - June 2021 (1 year)

#### President

July 2019 - July 2020 (1 year 1 month)

National Association of Health Underwriters

8 years 1 month

Treasurer

June 2016 - June 2021 (5 years 1 month)

Page 1 of 3

Region 3 Vice President

June 2013 - June 2016 (3 years 1 month)

Representing NAHU members in Region 3 Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Ohio and West Virginia

NAHU - National Association of Health Underwriters President-Elect June 2018 - July 2020 (2 years 2 months)

National Association of Health Underwriters, NAHU Vice President July 2017 - June 2018 (1 year)

Healy Group, Inc.
Risk Management Advisor
September 2012 - June 2018 (5 years 10 months)
South Bend

Page 1 Benefits, Inc .
President
June 1987 - December 2017 (30 years 7 months)

NAHU Indiana State Treasurer 2006 - June 2013 (7 years)

Anthem Blue and Blue Shield Agent Advisory Council 1991 - 2009 (18 years)

The Goodwin Company
VP of Administration
June 1987 - March 2004 (16 years 10 months)

## Education

The American College (2012 - 2012)

The American College

· (1987 - 2012)

The American College

· (1979 - 1980)